

*File  
HST:MM*

December 2, 1924

Clinton H. Crane, Esq.,  
St. Joseph Lead Company,  
60 Wall Street,  
New York City, N. Y.

Dear Mr. Crane:

I am sending you under separate cover two copies of the reprints which have already been published on the lead investigation. Dr. Joseph C. Aub who has charge of this writes me, "There are three more papers and a monograph of 300 pages, which are not yet published, and which I can forward later. Of course, if Mr. Crane wants further copies I can send them to him too, although I think it would be better to wait until all the papers appear, when I plan to have a few sets bound to send to contributors to the fund. If this is not satisfactory to you, please let me know."

Dr. Aub also explains that he had sent a third and final report of the lead investigation to Dr. Thompson of the National Lead Company in August last, and he naturally assumed that you would get a copy of this. If you have not, he would be glad to have a copy made and forwarded to you.

Yours very truly,

HST:MM